
 
 
Building Name: Newhouse Building 
Site location:  

West Capitol Campus 

 

Address: 
215 Sid Snyder Ave SW 

Year constructed: 
1934 

Original Cost: 
$171,400 

Purchase date:  7/1/1934 
 
 

Year first occupied: 
1937 

 

Year rehabilitated: 
2001 

Gross square footage: 
25,084 

# of stories: 
2 

Building use: 
Office 

# of building occupants: 
 

Historic/Significance: 
Yes 

Parking lot/garage stalls: 
11 

Replacement cost: 
Est. $8.1 million 

 
The Newhouse Building, previously known as the Highways Building, was the fourth building 
constructed on the capitol campus, and the first reinforced concrete frame building on campus. 
The State Highway Department was the building’s first occupant and resided there until the 
1950’s.  Construction was completed in three months and utilized Federal relief funding and 
Civil Works Administration labor. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


